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From:                                         Sophia Granchinho [sgranchinho@nirb.ca]
Sent:                                           Tuesday, October 21, 2008 2:01 PM
To:                                               'Richard Dwyer'
Cc:                                               'Jeff Rusk'
Subject:                                     RE: 2BE-CRO---- New Application - True North Gems Inc- Crooks Inlet Project - To NIRB August 1,

2008
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Hi Richard,
 
It appears that the proponent, True North Gems, will only be conducting mineral prospecting and geological work for 2008. 
These activities are most likely exempt from screening under Schedule 12-1 (item # 2 and/or # 6), and will not require a
screening by the NIRB unless the activities change and will require more than a Class B permit.  If you have any additional
questions please let me know.
 
Regards,
 
Sophia Granchinho, MSc. CEPIT

Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Phone: 867-983-4607
email: sgranchinho@nirb.ca
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: October-21-08 11:35 AM
To: 'Sophia Granchinho'
Subject: RE: 2BE-CRO---- New Application - True North Gems Inc- Crooks Inlet Project - To NIRB August 1, 2008
 
Attached is application
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
 

From: Sophia Granchinho [mailto:sgranchinho@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 11:28 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Cc: 'Jeff Rusk'
Subject: RE: 2BE-CRO---- New Application - True North Gems Inc- Crooks Inlet Project - To NIRB August 1, 2008
 
Hi Richard,
As indicated in Leslie’s email below, the NIRB is not taking any action on this file at this point as we have not been triggered by
anyone or by any authorization unless the water board requests that the NIRB screen this file.  I do not have a copy of this file
to make this determination.  Leslie is currently at our Board meeting in Yellowknife and I do not have access to her computer
to look at the file.  Would you be able to forward this file to me?
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
Sent: October-21-08 10:40 AM
To: sgranchinho@nirb.ca
Subject: FW: 2BE-CRO---- New Application - True North Gems Inc- Crooks Inlet Project - To NIRB August 1, 2008
 
Hi Sophia;
 
I’d like a  yes or no answer on whether or not this file will be screened by NIRB.
 
Thanks,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
 

From: Leslie Payette [mailto:lpayette@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 11:29 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: FW: 2BE-CRO---- New Application - True North Gems Inc- Crooks Inlet Project - To NIRB August 1, 2008
 

From: Leslie Payette [mailto:lpayette@nirb.ca] 
Sent: October 1, 2008 2:10 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: 2BE-CRO---- New Application - True North Gems Inc- Crooks Inlet Project - To NIRB August 1, 2008
 
Hi Phyllis,
 
We do not have anything active or pending on this file.  Background:  TNG called me to say that Twila Skinner was gone and this
new guy was trying to see where he was at in the regulatory process.  He emailed me new 2008 CGS applications and thought
they were to go to INAC???  INAC said they don’t need/have anything, CGS said they have never seen them.  Richard and I
determined that all that said – this one 2BE-CRO is another file altogether (I think) – regardless we aren’t taking any action on it at
this point as we have not been triggered by anyone or anything.  Clear as mud?
 
Leslie

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: September 30, 2008 1:20 PM
To: Leslie Payette
Subject: 2BE-CRO---- New Application - True North Gems Inc- Crooks Inlet Project - To NIRB August 1, 2008
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Leslie – I’m following up on a few of Richard’s files while he’s away on leave.  Could you please advise status
of the above for NIRB screening – I don’t see anything on your site pertaining to this file.  Any information you need from our
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files, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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